
 
 

One Karen Drive, Suite 2A  I  Westbrook, Maine 04092 

phone 207.553.9898  l  www.walsh-eng.com 

October 21, 2014 
 
Rick Knowland 
Planning Department 
Portland City Hall 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, Maine  04101 
 
RE:  Level I Site Plan Development Staff Review Response and Revised Plans 
 Uhaul Facility 
 425 Marginal Way 
 Portland, Maine 
 
Dear Rick: 
 
On behalf of Uhaul Co. of New Hampshire & Maine, Inc. (Applicant), Walsh Engineering 
Associates, Inc. (WEA) is pleased to submit this response and updated Site Plans to the staff 
review comments received on October 16, 2014 for the Level I Site Alteration application for the 
site alterations to the subject property at 425 Marginal Way in Portland (Map 8, Block A, Lot 5).   
 
Response to Comments provided by Tom Errico: 
 

1) The proposed crosswalk on Plowman Street should be shifted approximately 15 feet 
toward Marginal Way.  The crosswalk marking shall be “block” design and meet City 
standards.  The sidewalk ramps shall meet City standards and detectible warning panels 
shall be included. 

 
The location of the crosswalk has been shifted approximately 15 feet west towards 
Marginal Way from its originally proposed location. 
 
The crosswalk pavement markings have been revised to 24-inch wide painted lines 
spaced 4-feet on-center in accordance with the City of Portland Technical Manual. 
 
The sidewalk curb ramp details have been revised to meet the standards of the City of 
Portland Technical Manual.  A detail for the detectable warnings has also been added to 
Sheet C3.0. 
 

2) The curb radii at the Marginal Way and Plowman Street intersection are excessive and it 
would be my suggestion that the radius adjacent to the project site be reduced, which will 
provide for improved crosswalk conditions between the two U-Haul sites.  Given that the 
City will be installing stormwater infrastructure in Marginal Way in the future, I would 
not suggest that the modifications be implemented as part of this project.  One some 
projects, the City has requested that an applicant make a monetary contribution towards 
future improvements.  I would suggest that this be considered for this project. 

 



 
 

 
Noted.  We are in agreement with the practicality of not constructing something this year 
that will be removed next year. The client is willing to obtain a price for the work and 
contribute that amount to the project.  
 

3) All parking circulation aisles shall be 24-feet for two-way flow conditions. 
 
The vehicular circulation aisle widths have been increased to 24 feet around the building. 
 

4) I would suggest that the parallel parking space nearest the Marginal Way driveway be 
eliminated (maneuvering in and out of the space may create safety problems). 
 
The parking space nearest the Marginal Way entrance driveway has been eliminated and 
12 feet of clear space has been provided between the entrance and the first parallel 
parking space.  As a result, the total number of proposed parking spaces has been 
reduced to 12, which is the minimum allowable per the City Ordinance.   
 

5) I am concerned about entering and exiting vehicle movements at the Plowman Street 
driveway and how they may create safety issues with Bayside Trail users.  The applicant 
should provide an assessment of this issue and whether any specific strategies should be 
considered for implementation. 

 
We have proposed the installation of “right turn only” and “no left turn” signs at the 
Plowman Street exit.  This strategy will prevent vehicles exiting the facility from crossing 
the Bayside Trail, but will still allow for connection between the two Uhaul facilities, 
which is the primary reason for maintaining the Plowman Street access point.  

 
Response to Comments provided by Rick Knowland: 
 

1) Guard rail should indicate material of the rail. 
 

Detail 6 on Sheet C3.0 has been revised to indicate pressure treated wooden guard rail 
posts and rail materials. 
 

2) The 50 foot long guard rail along Marginal Way looks good but I can envision more 
trailers creeping toward Marginal Way. I believe another increment of guard rail is 
needed (roughly 15 feet) or if you want to use another barrier such as boulders that would 
be fine. 
 
The guard rail along Marginal Way has been extended approximately 20 feet to the 
north. 
 

3) In regard to the boulders on the corner of Plowman and Marginal Way, we'll likely have a 
condition that they be field located with review and approval by City Staff. There may be 
a need for additional boulders given the openness of the area and the prolific number of 
vehicles/trailers in grass areas. 






